UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ~ /Uf6 ML 26 P 3

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

Tn re: Docket No. 16 - O WM
Casper Joe Ringelstein, IIT

d.b.a. S.W. Livestock Sales Co.
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Respondent Complaint

There is reason to believe that the Respondent named herein willfully violated the
Packers & Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 ef seq.) (Act)
and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Sectetaty of Agriculture (9 C.E.R. § 201.1 ez

seq.) (Regulations), and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following:

L
(1)  Casper Joe Ringelstein, IIT (Respondent) is an individual doing business as S,W.
Livestock Sales Co., whose business ﬁailing address is 4308 FM 1784, Pleasanton, Texas
78064.
(2)  Atall times material herein Respondent was:
(a)  Engagedinthe business of Aa market agency selling livestock on a
commission basis in commerce; and |
(b)  Registered with the Secretary of Agricuiture ;as a market agency to sell

livestock on a commission basis in commerce.
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On or about July 19, 2011, Respondent filed a special report with the Grain Inspection
Packers and Stockyards Administration (GIPSA) which showed a shortage in the Respondent’s
Custodial Account for Shippers’ Proéeeds (hereinafter known as “custodial account™). On or
about Au_gust 17,2011, the Respondent was placed dn notice via certified mail that operating
with a custodial account shortage is in violation of section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a))
and section 201.42(c) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42(c)). Respondent was further
informed that failure to take immediate steps to correct the violations and bring his operation into

compliance with the Act could result in administrative action.

I

Respondent, during the period of April 30, 2012, through June 30, 2012, failed to
properly maintain his custodial account thereby endangering the faithful and prompt accounting
of shippers' proceeds and the payment due to the owners or consignors of livestock in that:

(1)  AsofApril 30, 2012, Respondent had outstanding checks drawn on his custodial
account in the amount of $2,824.70, and had to offset such checks, a balance in the custodial
account in the amount of ($3,397.09), a cel;tiﬁcate of deposit c_lesignated as custodial funds in the
amount of $0.00, deposits in transit in the amount of $0.00 and current proceeds receivable of
$0.00, and proceeds receivable of $0.00, resulting in a custodial shortage in the amount of

$6,221.79.

(2)  Asof June 30, 2012, Respondent had outstanding checks drawn on his custodial
account in the amount of $937.00, and had to offset such checks, a balance in the custodial

. account in the amount of $104.64, a certificate of deposit designated as custodial funds in the




~ amount of $0.00, deposits in itansit in the amount of $0.00 and current proceeds receivable of

$0.00, resulting in a custodial account shortage in the amount of $832.36.

(3)  The custodial account shortages described heréin were due, in part, to
Respondent’s failure to deposit in the custodial account, within the time prescribed by section
201.42 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42), an amount equal to the proceeds receivable from-
the sale of consigned livestock; his deposit of custodial funds into his general account; and the

deduction of bank charges from the custodial account.
v

Respondent, during the périod from April 4, 2012, through June 12, 2012,. misused his
custodial account by permitiing the withdrawal of bank charges from the custodial account and
continuing to withdraw funds for services even though the account was short.

V.

Respondent failed to keep and maintain accounts, records and memoranda as fully and
correctly disclose all transactions involved in his business. Respondent failed to maintain
documentation needed to determine how buyer payments were applied to calculaté a schedule of
proceeds receivable.
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By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs III-1V, Respondent willfully fiolated

sections 307 and 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a)), and section 201.42 of the

Regulations (9 C.E.R. § 201.42),

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph V, Respondent has willfully violated section

401 of the Act (7 U.S.C, § 221), and section 203.4 of the regulations (9CFR.§ 203.4).
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WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that ﬁ]is complaint shall be served upon the
Respondent for the purpose of determining whether Respondent willfully violated the Act and
Regulations. Respondent. shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this coinplaint in which to
file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States Department of
Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Waéhington, .D.C. 20250-9200, in accordance
with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 ef seq.).
Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to
file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegatiﬁns of this .complaint. The
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration requests:

1. That unless Respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed, or files an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral
hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders Be issued, including an order requiring Respondent to
cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the regulations found to exist, suspending
respondent as a registrant under the Act for a specified period of time, and assessing such éivil |

- penalties against respondent as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the circumstances.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this Zgh day of July , 2016
e S

L0 D. ch'b’“
Susan B. Keith
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program
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William K. Brake

Attorney for the Complainant

Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture

1718 Peachtree St. NW

Suite 576

Atlanta, GA 30309

Attorney Phone Number: 404-3471060 ext. 1071
Attotney Phone Number: 404-831-3749
Facsimile: 1-844-217-8320 -

Email: William.Brake@ogc.usda.gov




